UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA GRADUATE COUNCIL MEETING March 4, 2020 MINUTES (Amended) Farzaneh Hall, Room 142

All actions taken by the Graduate Council will have a twenty-one (21) day faculty protest period except for new courses, course changes, and petitions, which will be considered approved by the Graduate Faculty if no written protest is received in the Graduate College within seven (7) days.

<u>Present:</u> Randall Hewes, James Sluss, Sherri Irvin, Jennifer Kisamore, Roksana Alavi, Kash Barker, Susan Burke, Michael Engel, Eugenia Fuenzalida, Eric Heinze, Neil Houser, Keri Kornelson, Patrick McCann, Ken Petersen, Mirelsie Velazquez, Vivek Vijay, Charles Warnken, Doyle Yoon

Absent: Christopher Cone, Sanna Pederson, Rienk Vermij, Alexis Woodward

<u>Guests:</u> Kermyt Anderson, Suchi Bhattacharjee, Xi-Qin Ding (HSC), Dean Hougen, Elizabeth Puber, Sara Vaughan, Jody Worley

Description of General Business

• The February 5, 2020 meeting was cancelled due to the closure of OU.

Program Modifications and Proposals

- 1. Professional MBA, new program request for Tulsa—submitted on February agenda; approved unanimously by email vote on February 13, 2020.
- 2. Anthropology PhD, program requirement change was unanimously approved.
- 3a. Computer Science MS, program requirement change was unanimously approved.
- 3b. Computer Science MS Accelerated with BS in Computer Engineering, program requirement change was unanimously approved.
- 3c. Computer Science MS Accelerated with BS in Computer Science, program requirement change was unanimously approved.
- 4. Data Analytics for Information Professionals graduate certificate, program requirement change was unanimously approved.
- 5. Data Science and Analytics PhD, new program request was unanimously approved.
- 6. Industrial and Systems Engineering MS Accelerated with BS in ISE Analytics, program requirement change was unanimously approved.
- 7. Interior Design MS, program requirement change was unanimously approved.
- 8. Native American Studies, new embedded graduate certificate was unanimously approved.
- 9. Organizational and Community Leadership PhD, new program request was unanimously approved.
- 10. Organizational Dynamics MA, option addition, option name change, and program requirement change were unanimously approved.
- 11. School Counseling graduate certificate, program requirement change was unanimously approved.

Information Item

- ADPs and GPA Requirements
 - Accelerated degree program (ADP) students have been held to a high academic standard with regard to letter grades. For students admitted to an ADP, an undergraduate, graduate, or overall GPA below 3.0 would result in disenrollment from the ADP (with the option to

apply to the stand-alone master's, forgoing use of any credit applied toward the bachelor's degree). In keeping with the new Graduate College focus on term-based GPA, rather than cumulative GPA, the progress of ADP students will now be based on their term GPA, including undergraduate and/or graduate coursework.

<u>Reports</u>

Xi-Qin Ding from the Health Sciences Center gave the following report from the February 20, 2020 <u>HSC Graduate Council</u> meeting:

- The GREAT Symposium for students on March 23-26 will feature an oral or poster presentation and a 3-minute Flash Talk competition.
- A scientific integrity office has opened.
- Dr. Julie Hoff in the new College of Nursing Dean.

Dr. James Sluss, Dean of the <u>Tulsa Graduate College</u>, offered the following:

• The first week of April is Research Week, which includes the Research Forum for OU-Tulsa and University of Tulsa students on April 8. Faculty and staff are invited to present their research in the Lightning Rounds held on April 9-10.

Course Modifications, Proposals, and Deletions

The following course modifications and proposals have been approved by the Graduate Council and will be forwarded to the Academic Programs Council for further approval after the seven (7) day protest period. Only brief information regarding approved changes follows; however, original course change proposals will be on file in the Graduate College through the seven-day protest period if you have questions or concerns about any of the following. Please contact the Graduate Council Secretary, Linda Kelly, at 325-3106, if you wish to review any of these materials.

ARCH 5713. Change in course description; addition of slashlisting.

ARCH 5743. Change in course description; addition of slashlisting.

ARCH 5863. Change in prerequisites and semesters offered; removal of slashlisting.

I D 5523. Change in course number, course description, credit hours, contact hours, schedule type, and semesters offered.

I D 5533. Change in prerequisites, course description, contact hours, schedule type, and semesters offered.

I D 5534. Change in course number, prerequisites, course description, credit hours, contact hours, schedule type, and semesters offered.

MIS 4703. Change in course number, prerequisites, credit hours, and contact hours; addition of graduate credit.

MIS 4723. Change in course number, prerequisites, course description, and credit hours; addition of graduate credit; removal of slashlisting.

MIT 5642. Change in title, prerequisites, and course description; added option to repeat course.

ARCH 5493. Course addition.

ARCH 5813. Course addition.

ENT 5111. Course addition.

ENT 5131. Course addition.

ENT 5141. Course addition.

I D 5544. Course addition.

I D 5564. Course addition.

I D 5573. Course addition.

I D 5823. Course addition. NAS 5213. Course addition. NAS 5373. Course addition. EMBA 5001. Course deletion. EMBA 5101. Course deletion.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:41 p.m. The next regularly scheduled meeting will be April 1, 2020.

DISTRIBUTION DATE: March 6, 2020